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Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff
Subject: RE: Contract Payments with EFT Issues

Good afternoon.  
 

Districts that have completed contract payments with EFT issues (that cooperators want paid this calendar year) 
may submit them for payment as long as the vendor ID status symbol in MoSWIMS is a green circle with a 
checkmark. Districts need to submit contract payments as soon as possible. Program staff will approve contract 
payments for payment this calendar year until our deadline of 5:00 p.m. on December 28, 2020. 
 
Please contact your district coordinator with questions. 
 

Thank you!! 
 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider 
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 
 


